
From:  Ilka Berrios 
To: Art (GE Infra Energy Non-GE) Alford 
Date:  02/25/2008 10:58:35 AM 
Subject:  RAI 9.1-14 S01 
 
Art, 
 
RAI 9.1-14 is resolved based on DCD Rev. 4, therefore we are retracting RAI 9.1-14 S01. We 
are not expecting a response from GEH for this RAI. 
 
If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
 
 
Ilka Tamara Berrios 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Project Manager 
NRO/DNRL/NGE1 
Mail stop: T-7F29 
301-415-3179 
 
 
 
 
CC: Amy Cubbage;  Jorge Hernandez 
 
Mail Envelope Properties (47C2E5AB.395 : 14 : 11964) 
 
Subject:  RAI 9.1-14 S01 
Creation Date 02/25/2008 10:58:35 AM 
From:  Ilka Berrios 
 
Created By: IXB3@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients 
ge.com 
    art.alford (Art (GE Infra Energy Non-GE) Alford) 
 
nrc.gov 
  OWGWPO03.HQGWDO01 
    AEC CC (Amy Cubbage) 
 
nrc.gov 
  OWGWPO04.HQGWDO01 
    JEH3 CC (Jorge Hernandez) 
 



Post Office  Route 
  ge.com 
 OWGWPO03.HQGWDO01  nrc.gov 
 OWGWPO04.HQGWDO01  nrc.gov 
 
Files Size Date & Time 
 MESSAGE 1227 02/25/2008 10:58:35 AM 
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